PRG.0001.0001.0010

J< MAL S AeAQnE STFAE /A 2 AN E T

Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 10:57:07 AM Australian Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Invoice INV-0420 from Protective Services for Chinatown Entertainment
Date: Saturday, 22 October 2016 at 5:42:15 pm Australian Eastern Daylight Time

From: Confidential
To:

Attachments: Invoice INV-0420.pdf

Hi,

Here's invoice INV-0420 for 16,434.00 AUD.

The amount outstanding of 16,434.00 AUD is due on 23 Oct 2016.

View and pay your bill online: https://in.xero.com/EnMDQu3jzHs5i6dSOSDF5nWUJ4gVWdnE4OxqtD2w

From your online bill you can print a PDF, export a CSV, or create a free login and view your outstanding hills.
If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks,

Confidential '
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PRG.0001.0001.0011




PRG.0001.0001.0012

Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 11:03:05 AM Australian Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Invoice INV-0420 from [@ls}stile[= 0 =] for Chinatown Entertainment
Date: Saturday, 22 October 2016 at 5:45:35 pm Australian Eastern Daylight Time
From: Confidential

To: Zhong

Attachments: Invoice INV-0420.pdf, ATTO0001.htm

Hello Wade,

As per instructions with eIl please see attached a detailed invoice regarding services for the first Hal
of October (Up until 16th October 2016).

Regards

Confidential

Begin forwarded message:

From: (@e]glile[=]aliE=] E

Date: 22 October 2016 at 5:42:15 PM AEDT

To: Chinatown Entertainment <{gfa il iE] >

Subject: Invoice INV-0420 from [@le]slilel= i1 for Chinatown Entertainment

Reply-To: (®elglils[=Is}iE] L i

Hi,
Here's invoice INV-0420 for 16,434.00 AUD.
The amount outstanding of 16,434.00 AUD is due on 23 Oct 2016.

View and pay your bill online:
https://in.xero.com/EnMDQu3jzHs5i6dSOSDF5SnWUJ4gVWdnE4OxqtD2w

From your online bill you can print a PDF, export a CSV, or create a free login and view your
outstanding bills.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks,

Confidential
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PRG.0001.0001.0014

Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 10:57:22 AM Australian Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Invoice INV-0420 from&ellieLic] for Chinatown Entertainment
Date: Saturday, 22 October 2016 at 5:45:35 pm Australian Eastern Daylight Time
From:

To: Zhong

Attachments: Invoice INV-0420.pdf, ATTO0001.htm

Hello Wade,

As per instructions with [®eJalils[SaltzIR please see attached a detailed invoice regarding services for the first Hal
of October (Up until 16th October 2016).

Regards

Begin forwarded message:

S Confidential
Date: 22 October 2016 at 5:42:15 PM AEDT

LLHConfidential

Subject: Invoice INV-0420 from(®e]giile[=IaliE]] for Chinatown Entertainment

Reply-To: [®fe]g){leFTg}{E]

>

Hi,
Here's invoice INV-0420 for 16,434.00 AUD.

The amount outstanding of 16,434.00 AUD is due on 23 Oct 2016.

View and pay your bill online:
https://in.xero.com/EnMDQu3jzHs5i6dSOSDF5nWUJ4gVWdnE4OxatD2w

From your online bill you can print a PDF, export a CSV, or create a free login and view your
outstanding bills.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Confidential
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PRG.0001.0001.0015




PRG.0001.0001.0016

Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 11:03:15 AM Australian Eastern Standard Time

Subject:{SelglileCTaidE] b Invoices

Date: Monday, 24 October 2016 at 6:31:04 pm Australian Eastern Daylight Time

From: [®felglile[Sgi{E]
To:
CC:

Hello Wade

Could you please advise when the invoices | sent you will be paid.

Confidential

Sent from my iPhone
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PRG.0001.0001.0018

Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 10:57:40 AM Australian Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Invoice INV-0420 from [®slgiile[haliE=1 for Chinatown Entertainment
Date: Friday, 28 October 2016 at 6:47:36 pm Australian Eastern Daylight Time

From: Confidential
To:

Attachments: Invoice INV-0420.pdf

Hi,

Here's invoice INV-0420 for 22,242.00 AUD.

The amount outstanding of 22,242.00 AUD is due on 23 Oct 2016,

View and pay your bill online: https://in.xero.com/RmalOupw6EIDOISLBM pgDMDPZkH3Uk1rMOAMEwMb

From your online bill you can print a PDF, export a CSV, or create a free login and view your outstanding bills.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Confidential
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PRG.0001.0001.0020

Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 10:57:47 AM Australian Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Invoice INV-0436 from@elalileEliitEl for Chinatown Entertainment
Date: Friday, 28 October 2016 at 6:51:48 pm Australian Eastern Daylight Time

From: Confidential
To:

Attachments: Invoice INV-0436.pdf
Hi,
Here's invoice INV-0436 for 4,329.60 AUD.

The amount outstanding of 4,329.60 AUD is due on 31 Oct 2016.

View and pay your bill online: https://in.xero.com/stjuNNgvYPMKMMAbxAdNSHWNUAWyPppkP 1HGSPvi

From your online bill you can print a PDF, export a CSV, or create a free login and view your outstanding bills.
If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks,

Confidential
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PRG.0001.0001.0021




PRG.0001.0001.0022

Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 10:57:57 AM Australian Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Invoice INV-0420 from (@i NE] for Chinatown Entertainment
Date: Monday, 31 October 2016 at 7:33:57 pm Australian Eastern Daylight Time

From: Confidential
To:

Attachments: Invoice INV-0420.pdf, ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

HlnkConfidential >

Date: 31 October 2016 at 7:32:29 PM AEDT

lHConfidential

Subject: Invoice INV-0420 from [efeJalile[Ial{F]] 5 for Chinatown Entertainment
GEJRLHCOonfidential

Hi,

Here's invoice INV-0420 for 22,242.00 AUD.

The amount outstanding of 22,242.00 AUD is due on 23 Oct 2016.

View and pay your bill online: https://in.xero.com/Uot1znA4i2sc6uArvkoS3W988CIpVKrIKSWhSG2j

From your online bill you can print a PDF, export a CSV, or create a free login and view your
outstanding bills.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks,

Confidential
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PRG.0001.0001.0024

Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 10:58:06 AM Australian Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Invoice INV-0436 from (SeliiCEgiiE for Chinatown Entertainment
Date: Monday, 31 October 2016 at 7:35:18 pm Australian Eastern Daylight Time

From: Confidential
To:

Attachments: Invoice INV-0436.pdf, ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: (®elalile ClaliE=]l

Date: 31 October 2016 at 7:33:15 PM AEDT

To: [efe]lile[TaliF:]
Subject: Invoice INV-0436 from (©lelalile[ClglE=1

Reply-To: [ it MIE]

for Chinatown Entertainment

Hi,
Here's invoice INV-0436 for 4,329.60 AUD.
The amount outstanding of 4,329.60 AUD is due on 31 Oct 2016.

View and pay your bill online: https://in.xero.com/H28xiXzDvUYclQOT9JCMn6vuSqIDUhvIDIfe6VCE

From your online bill you can print a PDF, export a CSV, or create a free login and view your
outstanding bills.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks,
Confidential |
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PRG.0001.0001.0025

Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 10:58:06 AM Australian Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Invoice INV-0436 from (®lelgiileChIiE] for Chinatown Entertainment
Date: Monday, 31 October 2016 at 7:33:15 pm Australian Eastern Daylight Time

From: Confidential
To: ,

Attachments: Invoice INV-0436.pdf
Hi,
Here's invoice INV-0436 for 4,329.60 AUD.

The amount outstanding of 4,329.60 AUD is due on 31 Oct 2016.

View and pay your bill online: https://in.xero.com/H28xiXzDvUYclQOT9ICMn6vuSqlDUhvIDIfe6VCE

From your online bill you can print a PDF, export a CSV, or create a free login and view your outstanding bills.
If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks

Confidential
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PRG.0001.0001.0026

Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 10:58:13 AM Australian Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Invoice INV-0420 from S CliE] for Chinatown Entertainment

Date: Friday, 4 November 2016 at 3:14:39 pm Australian Eastern Daylight Time

From: Confidential
To:

Attachments: Invoice INV-0420.pdf
Hi,
Here's invoice INV-0420 for 22,242.00 AUD.

The amount outstanding of 22,242.00 AUD is due on 23 Oct 2016.

View and pay your bill online: https://in.xero.com/DCXmYz912inOVLAYOEMHQBKwoFywp1zvgUIJAEZ9b

From your online bill you can print a PDF, export a CSV, or create a free login and view your outstanding bills.
If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks,

Confidential
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PRG.0001.0001.0028

Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 10:58:18 AM Australian Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Invoice INV-0436 from [®felslile CIaV{E] for Chinatown Entertainment
Date: Friday, 4 November 2016 at 3:15:05 pm Australian Eastern Daylight Time

From: Confidential
To:

Attachments: Invoice INV-0436.pdf
Hi,
Here's invoice INV-0436 for 4,329.60 AUD.

The amount outstanding of 4,329.60 AUD is due on 31 Oct 2016.

View and pay your bill online: https://in.xero.com/JYASY2RgVSRql4Cqll98tIYmRUOSFWMS8rRI6Vy4r

From your online bill you can print a PDF, export a CSV, or create a free login and view your outstanding bills.
If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks,

Confidential
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PRG.0001.0001.0030

Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 10:58:26 AM Australian Eastern Standard Time

Subject; Fwd: Invoice INV-0420 from for Chinatown Entertainment
Date: Friday, 4 November 2016 at 3:16:59 pm Australian Eastern Daylight Time
From:

To: Zhong

Attachments: Invoice INV-0420.pdf, ATTO0001.htm

Confidential

Begin forwarded message:

FIUHC onfidential

Date: 4 November 2016 at 2:14:39 PM AEST

QkConfidential

Subject: Invoice INV-0420 from [®fe]glile[= a1iF=] for Chinatown Entertainment

LR LHC onfidential

Hi,
Here's invoice INV-0420 for 22,242.00 AUD,
The amount outstanding of 22,242.00 AUD Is due on 23 Oct 2016.

View and pay your bill online:
https://in.xero.com/DCXmYz912inOVIL AyOEMHQBKwoFywplzvgUJAEZ9b

From your online bill you can print a PDF, export a CSV, or create a free login and view your
outstanding bills.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks,
Confidential
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PRG.0001.0001.0031




PRG.0001.0001.0032

Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 10:58:30 AM Australian Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Invoice INV-0436 from [®fe]gii[eCTgIIE] for Chinatown Entertainment
Date: Friday, 4 November 2016 at 3:17:11 pm Australian Eastern Daylight Time
From: Confidential

To: Zhong

Attachments: Invoice INV-0436.pdf, ATTO0001.htm

Confidential

Begin forwarded message:

From:{@fe]glile[ETalE=]l

Date: 4 November 2016 at 2:15:05 PM AEST

IHConfidential

Subject: Invoice INV-0436 from(®e]g)ile[=Iglif=] for Chinatown Entertainment
Reply-To: @®elplile[=giiE]]

Hi,

Here's invoice INV-0436 for 4,329.60 AUD.

The amount outstanding of 4,329.60 AUD is due on 31 Oct 2016.

View and pay your bill online: https://in.xero.com/IYA5Y2RegVSRqJ4CqlI98tIYmMRUOSFWMS8IrRI6Vy4r

From your online bill you can print a PDF, export a CSV, or create a free login and view your
outstanding bills,

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks,

Confidential
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